

Intramural Records

Contents

Team Points	3
Meet Sports	
Cross Country	5
Swimming	
Wrestling	
3	
Tournament Sports	
3-Point Shootout	9
Basketball Free Throw	10
Bowling	11
Disc Golf	
Dodgeball	12
Golf: Student	
Golf: Faculty Staff	14
Home Run Derby	15
Indoor Soccer	16
Miniature Golf	16
Punt, Pass, & Kick	17
Sand Volleyball	18
Sports Trivia	19
Wristwrestling	19
Summer Intramurals	20
Team Sports	
Basketball	
Flag Football	23
Inner Tube Water Polo	
Soccer	
Softball	
Ultimate	
Volleyball	30
Officials' Award Winners	22
LITTICIDIE AMORA WINDARE	.7.1

This book contains Kansas State University intramural sports records, winners, and team point information from 2003-2004 through 2016-17.

Team Points

Year 2018-19	Division Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Team Theta Xi	Points 1320
2017-18	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Theta Xi Fort Mike/Moore 2 Put 5 Gamma Phi Beta Armando's Army	1695 513 455 944 601
2016-17	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Theta Xi	1459
2015-16	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi	1454
2014-15	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi West 1 Armando's Army Pi Beta Phi Armando's Army	1816 492 455 623 496
2013-14	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi	1778
2012-13	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Putnam 2A Organized Anarchy Alpha Chi Omega Organized Anarchy	1489 992 655 623 696
2011-12	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Putnam 2 Smith House Kappa Kappa Gamma 1 Mando's Army	1758 815 821 731 635
2010-11	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Putnam 4 Moose Squad Kappa Kappa Gamma Shiva Blast	1648 585 583 790 460

Team Points continued...

Year 2009-10	Division Fraternity	Team Beta Theta Pi	Points 1629
2009-10	Residence Hall	Marlatt 6	834
	Independent	The Eps	527
	Women	Карра Карра Gamma	785
	Co-Rec	Spider Monkeys	695
2008-09	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi	1726
2000-09	Residence Hall	Marlatt 5	1178
	Independent	Hat Town Hustlers	593
	Women	Kappa Kappa Gamma	819
	Co-Rec	Spider Monkeys	678
2007-08	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi	1775
2007 00	Residence Hall	Marlatt 5	869
	Independent	3MTA3	610
	Women	Alpha Chi Omega	668
	Co-Rec	Spider Monkeys	775
2006-07	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi	1683
	Residence Hall	Marlatt 5	775
	Independent	Smith House	631
	Women	Kappa Alpha Theta	801
	Co-Rec	Fiesty Goat	642
2005-06	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi	1814.5
	Residence Hall	Haymaker 6	887
	Independent	TKE Indy	720
	Women	Kappa Alpha Theta	1244
	Co-Rec	YMGC	801
2004-05	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi	1701.5
	Residence Hall	Marlatt 2	975
	Independent	TKE Woody's	667
	Women	Kappa Alpha Theta	899.5
	Co-Rec	Shingles	593
2003-04	Fraternity	Delta Upsilon	1678
	Residence Hall	Goodnow 5	970.5
	Independent	TKE Indy	864
	Women	Kappa Kappa Gamma	889
	Co-Rec	Shingles	684

Cross Country

Individual:

Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Kevin Follett	Lambda Chi Alpha	9:47	81-81
Residence Hall	David Greer	Marlatt 5	9:43	81-81
Independent	Dan Schleicher	HFC Striders	9:29	78-79
Women	Diane Pankratz	Pi Beta Phi	12:00	80-81
	McKenzie Miller	The A Cups	12:00	2015-16

^{*}Times are based on a two-mile course.

Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Justin	FarmHouse	21:17	2015-16
•	Schumutz			
Residence Hall	Austin Telck	Scion	21:36	2015-16
Independent	Graham Wilson	Public School	19:38	2015-16
Women	Zoe Davidson	Vet Students	19:48	2015-16
*Times are based on a 5k course.				

-				
- 1	\sim	2	m	
- 1		a	,,,	

r carri.		
Year	Division	Team
2018-19	Co-Rec	
	Fraternity	Theta Xi
	Independent	
	Residence Hall	
	Women	
2017-18	Co-Rec	Run for Fun
	Fraternity	Phi Delt
	Independent	
	Residence Hall	Guild of Moore 3
	Women	GPhi
2016-17	Co-Rec	The Shady Characters
	Fraternity	FarmHouse
	Independent	EMAWrection
	Residence Hall	Broken Glass Disposal
	Women	Vet Students
2015-16	Fraternity	FarmHouse
	Residence Hall	
	Independent	Fast Five
	Women	The A Cups
2014-15	Fraternity	Farmhouse
	Residence Hall	
	Independent	Incognito
	Women	Find a Happy Pace
2013-15	Fraternity	Farmhouse
	Residence Hall	Marlatt 6
	Independent	
	Women	Orange & Blue
2012-13	Fraternity	Theta Xi
	Residence Hall	Putnam 2
	Independent	
	Women	

Cross Country continued...

Year 2011-12	Division Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women	Team Delta Upsilon Putnam 2 Major Chafage Alpha Chi Omega
2010-11	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women	Delta Upsilon Bus Drivers Darting Docs
2009-10	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women	Lambda Chi Alpha Bus Drivers Swift Sartorii
2008-09	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women	Theta Xi Goodnow 3 Bus Drivers
2007-08	Fraternity Residence Hall/Ind. Women	Theta Xi A&P Running
2006-07	Fraternity Res Hall/Ind. Women	Lambda Chi Alpha Hooligans Bad News Boyds
2005-06	Fraternity Res Hall/Ind. Women	Beta Theta Pi Gamma Phi Beta
2004-05	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women	Beta Theta Pi Goodnow 5 Chem E's Alpha Delta Pi
2003-04	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women	Beta Theta Pi Goodnow 5 KSU Running Club Gamma Phi Beta

Swim Meet

Event	Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
50 yd Backstroke	Men	Graham	Beta Theta Pi	:26.310	07-08
Buokotroko	Women	Calcara	Gamma Phi Beta	:30.110	98-99
50 yd	Men	Miller	Pi Kappa Alpha	:28.040	03-04
Breaststroke	Women	Sullivan-Beins	Fast Twitch Pampiniforms	:28.420	13-14
50 yd Butterfly	Men	Stewart	Team Dipthong	:24.12	12-13
Butterny	Women	Roque	Fast Twitch Pampini's	:28.680	11-12
50 yd Freestyle	Men	Ungerer	Theta Xi	:21.650	11-12
rieestyle	Women	Hirsty	Unattached	:25.004	84-85
100 yd	Men	Rodgers		:53.210	13-14
Backstroke	Women	Hanssen	Haymaker 6/9	1:02.340	03-04
100 yd Breaststroke	Men	Rodgers		:59.490	13-14
breasistroke	Women	Schultz	Humanoids	1:13.842	86-87
100 yd	Men	Stewart	Team Dipthong	:53.610	13-14
Butterfly	Women	McCluskey	Gamma Phi Beta	1:05.130	09-10
100 yd Freestyle	Men	Ungerer	Theta Xi	:48.910	11-12
ricestyle	Women	Hirsty	Unattached	:55.018	84-85
100 yd Indv.	Men	Rodger		:53.610	13-14
Medley	Women	Lawson	Unattached	1:01.118	77-78
200 yd Freestyle Relay	Men	Brown Chinery Dubois Stewart	Team Dipthong	1:32.80	12-13
	Women	Carpenter Doyon Roque Talley	Fast Twitch Pampini's	1:51.940	09-10
200 yd Medley Relay	Men	Graham Gross McKee Stinson	Beta Theta Pi	1:43.970	07-08
	Women	Bever Caldwell McCluskey Savidge	Gamma Phi Beta	2:00.320	09-10

Wrestling Meet

Year 2018-19	Division Fraternity Independent	Team Beta Theta Pi
2017-18	Fraternity Residence Hall	Phi Delt Hay May Stud Muffins
2016-17	Fraternity Residence Hall	Beta Theta Pi Haymaker
2015-16	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent	Sigma Alpha Epsilon Chi Rho
2014-15	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent	Lambda Chi Alpha
2013-14	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent	Lambda Chi Alpha Putnam 2 Spangler Boys
2012-13	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent	Lambda Chi Alpha Putnam 2 Team Ownage
2011-12	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent	Lambda Chi Alpha Marlatt 6 Swamp Donkeys
2010-11	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent	Lambda Chi Alpha Moore 8 Spazmatics
2009-10	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent	Tau Kappa Epsilon West Hall Spazmatics
2008-09	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent	Beta Theta Pi Putnam Spazmatics
2007-08	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent	Beta Theta Pi West Hall Kansas

3-Point Shootout

Individual:

Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Chase Moore	Lambda Chi Alpha	37	11-12
Residence Hall	Joshua Frey	Haymaker 3	31	99-00
Independent	Jonathan Greene	Blue Barracudas	38	10-11
Women	Betsy Brownlee	Kappa Kappa Gamma	32	07-08
	Ella Rethman		32	10-11
Co-Rec (Men)	Jonathan Greene	Blue Barracudas	34	09-10
Co-Rec (Women)	Keri Rausch	Blue Barracudas	28	08-09
	Hannah Schauf	Armando's Army	28	13-14

Team:

Division	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi	123	13-14
Residence Hall	Marlatt 6	92	09-10
Independent	Organized Anarchy	113	12-13
Women	Kappa Kappa Gamma	94	07-08
Co-Rec	Armando's Army	112	13-14

Basketball Free Throw

Individual:

marviduai.				
Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Dustin Bates	Sigma Phi Epsilon	50	02-03
	Joshua York	Delta Upsilon	50	05-06
Residence Hall	Jeff Cook	Haymaker 7	49	82-83
	Dean Andrew	Moore 5	49	77-78
Independent	Benjamin Kern	Shiva Blast	48	10-11
Women	Jessica Tuck	Swish	48	11-12
	Joanna	Shooters	48	90-91
	Toenniessen			
	Jean Roise		48	83-84
	Rhonda Sides		48	88-89
Co-Rec (Men)	Pat Buchanan	Buck/Beas/Mills/Turn	50	87-88
Co-Rec (Women)	Joanna	3 X A Charm	47	90-91
	Toenniessen			
	Tammy Bunk	Goalbusters	47	88-89
	Tracy	No Names	47	89-90
	Bleczinski			

Team:

i caiii.			
Division	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Sigma Phi Epsilon	180	91-92
Residence Hall	Haymaker 6	170	88-89
Independent	Gators	178	91-92
Women	Champs	172	83-84
Co-Rec	No Names	180	89-90

Individual scores are based on 50 shots and team scores on 200 shots.

Bowling

Individual:

Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Benjamin Wolfington	Sigma Chi	665	05-06
Residence Hall	Todd Braddy	Marlatt 2	612	04-05
Independent	Lance Heller	3 Crackas & Brother	667	06-07
Women	Cynthia Rischer	Chi Omega	663	78-79
Co-Rec (men)	Cole McDaniel	2 and 2	663	10-11
Co-Rec (women)	Alison Percy	Union Rec	647	11-12

Team:

Division	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Pi Kappa Phi	2166	82-83
Residence Hall	Haymaker 2	2134	85-86
Independent	Union	2372	10-11
Women	Alpha Delta Pi	1719	83-84
Co-Rec	Union Rec	2274	11-12

Disc Golf

Individual:

Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	James Arpin	Delta Sigma Phi	55	12-13
Residence Hall	Luke Peter	Goodnow 3	59	11-12
Independent	Paul Straub	Lazer Hyzer	49	09-10

Team:

Division	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Delta Sigma Phi	243	12-13
Residence Hall	Goodnow 3	267	11-12
Independent	Lazer Hyzer	211	09-10

Dodgeball

Year	Division	Team
2018-19	Open	Aim for the Fat Kid
2017-18	Open	Defending Champs "TB"
2016-17	Open	Turd Burglars
2015-16	Open	The Dodge Father
2014-15	Open	We Can't Dodge Wrenches
2013-14	Open	Incrediballs
2012-13	Open	Moore 1
2011-12	Open	Moose Knuckles
2010-11	Open	We Hungry
2009-10	Open	Boats & Hose
2008-09	Open	Boats & Hose
2007-08	Open	K-State of Emergency
2006-07	Open	Bayside Tigers
2005-06	Open	Team Ramrod

Student Golf

Ind	ivid	lual	:
Div	,iein	n	

Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Zacher Driver-Heiland	Sigma Alpha Epsilon	70	11-12
	Mark Smal	Alpha Kappa Lambda	70	83-84
	Dave Craft	Phi Kappa Theta	70	93-94
	Michael Parker	Farmhouse	70	04-05
Residence Hall	Skip Pankewich	Goodnow 2	73	96-97
	Daniel Schwartz	West Hall	73	07-08
Independent	Carlos Berrocal	Late Nighters	70	84-85
Women	Megan Birdsey		78	13-14

Team:

Division	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Delta Upsilon	306	03-04
Residence Hall	Goodnow 2	327	96-97
Independent	Late Nighters	295	84-85
Women	Delta Delta Delta	405	83-84

Student Golf Scramble

Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Plankers/McMan	Lambda Chi Alpha	67	13-14
Residence Hall	Rask/Deleon	West 5	70	13-14
Independent	Mobley/Scheer		65	13-14
Women	Canaday/Kupfersmith	Shake n Bake	73	13-14
Co-Rec	Fagan/Morrison		71	14-15

Faculty Staff Golf

Team Record Year
Steve Stockham 56 2015-16
Greg Blackwell
Mike Moore
Roland Davis

Tournament play was scramble format at Rolling Meadows Golf Course.

Hole in One

Shelly Hauck Manhattan Country Club, Hole 17 October 13, 2016

Ralph Ritchie Wamego Country Club, Hole 17 September 28, 2012

Jim Devault Stagg Hill Golf Course, Hole 7 June 24, 2005

Erika Morgan Custer Hill Golf Course, Hole 13 April 26, 2002

Steve Morgan Rolling Meadows Golf Course, Hole 11 September 22, 1995

Marlene Budden Rolling Meadows Golf Course, Hole 11 September 30, 1994

Home Run Derby

Individual:				
Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Aaron Cook	Phi Gamma Delta	66	01-02
•	Brian Driscoll	Alpha Tau Omega	66	04-05
Residence Hall	Brandon Lee	Goodnow 4	62	00-01
Independent	Brett Bagley	Team Kid	70	04-05
Women	Lauren Bova	Alpha Chi Omega	36	00-01
Co-Rec (men)	I Fric Carlson	Wildcat/Demartini	62	98-99

Superstars

7	ϵ	a	n	n:

Co-Rec (women) Becky Rottinghaus

Team:				
Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Stan Burkin Eric Crane Hank Doering Scott Saathoff	Tau Kappa Epsilon	192	00-01
Residence Hall	Chris Angelo Nick Graf Eric Tyler Jones Brandon Lee	Goodnow 4	130	00-01
Independent	Matthew Casey Andrew Dunsmore Jared Brite Brett Bagley	Team Kid	252	04-05
Women	Simonson Lewis Rose Alexander	Go Girls	78	96-97
Co-Rec	Becky Rottinghaus Joe Ronnebaum Eric Detweiler Michelle Kohake	Superstars	172	01-12

01-02

Indoor Soccer

Year	Division	Team
2018-19	Men	L'Equipe
	Women	KSU United
	Co-Rec	2 Goals 1 Cup
2017-18	Men	Two Goals, One Cup
	Women	Pi Phi A
	Co-Rec	Mavericks
2016-17	Men	3 Goals 1 Cup
	Women	Cunning Stunts
	Co-Rec	Team Name
2015-16	Men	PUROHUEVO
	Women	Alpha Xi Delta
	Co-Rec	Beauties and Beasts
2014-15	Men	BRASA
	Women	Pi Phi 1
	Co-Rec	Judah & the Lionel Messi
2013-14	Men	Paraguay
	Women	Pi Phi 1
	Co-Rec	Ball to the Wall-Hammond
2012-13	Men	Time-Drumm
	Women	Pi Phi 2
2009-10	Men	Time Blows
	Women	Gamma Phi Beta
2008-09	Men	Vet Med men
	Women	Delta Delta Delta
2007-08	Men	Vet Med
*Was no	ot offered during facility	expansion/renovation

Miniature Golf

Individual:

Division	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Joshua Padley	Lambda Chi Alpha	33	12-13
Residence Hall	Corey Urban	Haymaker 8	41	09-10
Independent	Ehtan Hammes	Patrick	34	11-12
	Jacob Hodge	Sigma Chi Indy	34	12-13
Women	Tricia Robben	Kappa Kappa Gamma	42	09-10
Co-Rec (male)	Zachary Salazar	Boys & Balls	36	09-10
Co-Rec (women)	Jamie Ball	Boys & Balls	37	09-10

Team:

Division	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Lambda Chi Alpha	140	12-13
Residence Hall	Haymaker 8	175	09-10
Independent	Patrick	149	11-12
Women	Kappa Kappa Gamma	203	09-10
Co-Rec	Boys & Balls	157	09-10

^{*}Event for 18 holes of golf

Punt, Pass and Kick

Individual:

Event	Name	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Derek Nold	Theta Xi	537.0	12-13
Residence Hall	Gannon Bauer	Putnam 4	426.0	12-13
Independent	Jared Rogers	All the Way	542.0	12-13
Women	Kristen Falkenberg		355.2	96-97
Co-Rec (male)	Bret Henderson	Gringos & Gringettes	461.5	04-05
Co-Rec (women)	Kristen Falkenberg	Fastest Babes	355.2	96-97

Team:

Division	Team	Record	Year
Fraternity	Theta Xi	1889.0	12-13
Residence Hall	Putnam 4	1565.0	12-13
Independent	All the Way	1948.0	12-13
Women	Alpha Chi Omega	1074.0	12-13
Co-Rec	Fastest Babes	1332.74	96.97

Sand Volleyball

Year	Division	Team
2018-19	Men	VBallers
	Women	Palpation Nation
	Co-Rec	Bumpin' Uglies
2017-18	Men	The Lost LaGueners
	Women	Alpha Gamma Delta
	Co-Rec	Serves You Right
2016-17	Men	The Lost LaGueners
	Women	Alpha Gamma Delta
	Co-Rec	Sets in the Sand
2015-16	Men	Tek'd
	Women	Potentially Volleyball
	Co-Rec	All About the Ace
2014-15	Men	Organized Anarchy
	Women	Adi Pi Diamonds
	Co-Rec	Dig This
2013-14	Men	Organized Anarchy
	Women	Dream Team
	Co-Rec	Just the Tie
2012-13	Men	Cloggers
	Women	Sand Storm
	Co-Rec	X-Factor
2011-12	Men	Vault Squad
	Women	Unprotected Sets
	Co-Rec	Dig This
2010-11	Men	Little Apple Volleyball
	Women	Purple Daisies
	Co-Rec	
2009-10	Men	Da Afghanan
	Women	MV Dream Team
	Co-Rec	Afghan Club
2008-09	Men	Alpha Tau Omega
	Women	Rec Girls
	Co-Rec	Fighting Amish
2007-08	Men	Team Hot Pocket
	Women	Flying Sporks
	Co-Rec	Afghan Club
2006-07	Men	Harrison House
	Women	
	Co-Rec	Team Calyx
2005-06	Men	Fighting Welsh
	Women	Power
	Co-Rec	Dig This
2004-05	Men	Midgets
	Women	Dynamite
	Co-Rec	J-180's
2003-04	Men	Pi Kappa Phi
	Women	Cloud Proud
	Co-Rec	Torpedo Heads

Sports Trivia Contest

Event	Name	Team	Record	Year
Individual Quiz Bowl Winner	Gavin Hargrave	Boats & Hose	54	09-10
Team	Gavin Hargrave	Boats & Hose	54	09-10
		Team Dennis Rodman	141	13-14

Wristwrestling

Year	Division	Team
2013-14	Men	Tau Kappa Epsilon
	Women	
2012-13	Men	Beta Theta Pi
	Women	Rec'ing Crew
2011-12	Men	Tau Kappa Epsilon
	Women	Vet Med 2012
2010-11	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi
	Independent	Vet Med
	Women	Vet Med Women
2009-10	Fraternity	Lambda Chi Alpha
	Independent	PTO
2008-09	Men	Beta Theta Pi
2007-08	Men	Beta Theta Pi

Summer Intramurals

Sand Volleyball

Year	Team
2019	SandyBalls
2018	Grouper
2017	Flying Aces
2016	Tappa Tappa Keg

Softball

Year	Team
2017	HudClub
2016	\$4 Pitchers

4x4 Flag Football

Year	Team
2018	The Dirty 30
2017	Past our Primetime
2016	Chill Game too Strong

Triples Volleyball

Year	Team
2018	Sets on the Beach
2017	Let's talk about Sets
2016	Nepali Kheladi

Basketball

Year	Team
2018	Sea Dogs
2017	C-Team Ballers

Badminton

Year	Team
2017	M.Z.

Basketball

Year 2018-19	Division Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Team Sigma Phi Epsilon Mo5 Elite 9Rounds Basket Ballers Multiple Scoregams
2017-18	6' & Under Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under	Lonzos Balls Delta Upsilon Hoops! I did it again! Put 5 Run Like the Winded JuCo Products Busch Light Ballers
2016-17	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Hay 8 We Got Next Cousin Pi Phi 1 Super Late
2015-16	6' & Under Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Tre Dollar Slingers Sigma Phi Epsilon 007 Chapped Lips Pi Phi 1 Eat Sleep Hoop
2014-15	6' & Under Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Shirley Shooters Beta Theta Pi Haymaker 6 Team No Legs Box of White Chocolates The Tune Squad
2013-14	6' & Under Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under	Lil Apple Hooshow Beta Theta Pi Goodnow 1 Academia is Life Dat Pass Bad Astronauts
2012-13	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under	Armando's Army Beta Theta Pi Marlatt 5A Flying Quackers Box of White Chocolates Hilary Team-Bider Owls-Riggs
2011-12	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under	Lambda Chi Alpha Putnam 2A Move Bosh, Get Out D-Wade Gamma Phi Beta Violaters Jimmer Squad

Basketball continued...

Year 2010-11	Division Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under	Team Beta Theta Pi Putnam 4B Stud Muffins LROB Hilary's Team Moose Squad
2009-10	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under	Sigma Phi Epsilon Marlatt 6 Stud Muffins SWKS Buds Feisty Goat Feldkamp
2008-09	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under	Lambda Chi Alpha Marlatt 6A Hat Town Hustlers Nemaha Girls Juice Feisty Goat
2007-08	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Sigma Phi Epsilon Goodnow 2 Andrew Don't Shoot Hat Town Hustlers Dream Team Hat Town Hustlers
2006-07	6' & Under Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under	Farmhouse Marlatt 6 Bearcats Team McReynolds George Mikan Drill San Diegans
2005-06	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under	Tau Kappa Epsilon Marlatt 5 Already Vet Med Sophomores Shingles Mike Hawk's Team
2004-05	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec 6' & Under	Farmhouse Putnam Shingles Strong Side Shingles Fromundaloafers Sigma Phi Epsilon Haymaker 6/9 Lox Hasbeens Shingles 6 Drunks & Jeff

Flag Football: 1-Pass

Year	Division	Team
2018-19	Independent	Boolin' Boys
	Co-Rec	Fumblerooski
2017-18	Independent	I Got 5 On It
	Co-Rec	Armando's Army
2016-17	Independent	The Wash Outs
	Co-Rec	Sports n Stuff
2015-16	Independent	Slumdog Thousandaires
	Co-Rec	Bottom of the Depth Chart
2014-15	Independent	Team Greatness
	Co-Rec	League of Shadows
2013-14	Independent	Armando's Army
	Co-Rec	Organized Anarchy

Flag Football

Year	Division	Team
2018-19	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi
	Residence Hall	MoMoneyMoProblems
	Independent	Zippers
	Women	Tri Delta A
	Co-Rec	Pawnee Drunken Savages
2017-18	Fraternity	
	Residence Hall	Fort Mike
	Independent	Тарра Тарра Keg
	Women	GPhi 1
	Co-Rec	Pawnee Drunken Savages
2016-17	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi
	Residence Hall	Varsity Squad
	Independent	OBJYN
	Women	Gamma Phi Beta 1
	Co-Rec	Pawnee Drunken
2015-16	Fraternity	Delta Upsilon
	Residence Hall	Hao Peng You
	Independent	Тарра Тарра Кед
	Women	G-Phi Ballerz 1
	Co-Rec	Vet Med 2017
2014-15	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi
	Residence Hall	Moore Basement
	Independent	Gametime
	Women	G-Phi 1
	Co-Rec	No Punt Intended
2013-14	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi
	Residence Hall	Moore 5
	Independent	Gametime
	Women	Can't Lose Won't Lose
	Co-Rec	League of Shadows

Flag Football continued...

Year 2012-13	Division Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Team Beta Theta Pi Moore 1 Jerry's Kids Meow Cats League of Shadows
2011-12	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Moore 5 Purple Cobras Schotte Kappa Delta 1 Mando's Army
2010-11	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Marlatt 6 Stud Muffins Kappa Alpha Theta Golda Stud Muffins
2009-10	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Delta Upsilon Marlatt 6 Moose Squad Alpha Delta Pi Kipers Best Available
2008-09	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Sigma Nu Putnam 4 The Wannabee's Kappa Alpha Theta 2 LPD
2007-08	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Sigma Phi Epsilon Putnam Stud Muffins Kappa Alpha Theta Hat Town Hustlers
2006-07	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Sigma Chi Marlatt 3 Shingles Girls with Guns Fighting Squirrels
2005-06	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Tau Kappa Epsilon Marlatt 5 Shingles Properly Equipped Shingles
2004-05	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Sigma Phi Epsilon Marlatt 2 Da Ballas Properly Equipped Shingles
2003-04	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Tau Kappa Epsilon Moore 5/6 Shingles Top Gun Shingles

Inner Tube Water Polo

Year	Team (Co-Rec)
2018-19	Flipped Off
2017-18	Flipped Off
2016-17	The Barely Naked Ladies
2015-16	TC Williams
2014-15	TC Williams
2013-14	D-Catcus
2012-13	D-Catcus
2011-12	D-Catcus
2010-11	Dehydrated Cactus
2009-10	Spider Monkeys
2008-09	Seemann Hunters
2007-08	Seemann Hunters
2006-07	Blue Team
2005-06	Shingles
2004-05	Vet Med Co-Rec 1
2003-04	Goodnow 5

Soccer

Year	Division	Team
2018-19	Fraternity	Phi Delta Theta
2010-19		Tilted Towers
	Independent	
0047.40	Women	Pi Phi A
2017-18	Fraternity	Delta Sig
	Independent	Young Boys
	Women	Pi Phi 1
2016-17	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi
	Independent	Young Boys
	Women	Pi Phi 1
2015-16	Fraternity	Delta Sigma Phi
	Independent	Flock of Seagoals
	Women	Pi Phi 1
2014-15	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi
	Independent	Orcas
	Women	Pi Phi 1
2013-14	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi
	Independent	Jardine Seniors
	Women	Pi Phi Arrows
2012-13	Fraternity	Sigma Phi Epsilon
	Independent	Jardine 2
	Women	Pi Phi 1
2011-12	Fraternity	Beta Theta Pi
2011-12	Independent	Time Pearson
	Women	Delta Delta Delta
2010-11		Beta Theta Pi
2010-11	Fraternity Independent	Time Blows
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	=
0000 40	Women	Pi Beta Phi
2009-10	Fraternity	Pi Kappa Alpha
	Independent	Time Blows
0000 00	Women	Pi Beta Phi
2008-09	Fraternity	Lambda Chi Alpha
	Independent	International United
	Women	Alpha Delta Pi
2007-08	Fraternity	Pi Kappa Alpha
	Independent	International United
	Women	Alpha Delta Pi II
2006-07	Fraternity	Sigma Nu
	Independent	International United
	Women	Alpha Delta Pi
2005-06	Fraternity	Sigma Nu
	Independent	Pichota
	Women	Vet Med Women
2004-05	Fraternity	Sigma Phi Epsilon
	Independent	Parma
	Women	Vet Med Women
2003-04	Fraternity	Delta Upsilon
	Independent	Pi Beta Phi
	Women	BMJ
		-

Softball

Year 2018-19	Division Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Team Phi Delta Theta Abusement Park Big Doinkers Hoochie Mamas Emma's Soft Balls
2017-18	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi VZ Hall Bible Thumpers Pitch Perfect Casual Swingers
2016-17	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Three Balls and a Poll Swamp Donkeys Gamma Phi Beta Vinegar Strokes
2015-16	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Delta Sigma Phi Balls of Joy Ten Jerks & A Squirt The Spitting Llamas Swamp Donkeys
2014-15	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi G3 Sluggers Swamp Donkeys 2 GPhi Ballerz Backdoor Sliders
2013-14	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Marlatt 2 Tangy Red Wings Gamma Phi Organized Anarchy
2012-13	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Moore 1 Peters Team Gamma Phi Beta Broeckelman's Team
2011-12	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Lambda Chi Alpha Goodnow 3 Purple Cobras Kappa Kappa Gamma Team Drunk
2010-11	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Pi Kappa Alpha Marlatt 1 Stunt Doubles Pirates Broeckelman's Team

Softball continued...

Year 2009-10	Division Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Team Sigma Phi Epsilon Marlatt 6 Woodland Critters Doubleheaders Hat Town Hustlers
2008-09	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Moore 7 Better Luck Tomorrow Small Town All Stars Hat Town Hustlers
2007-08	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Putnam Baggers Tanks Hat Town Hustlers
2005-06	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Phi Gamma Delta Marlatt 5 Shingles Kappa Alpha Theta 1 Shingles
2004-05	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Lambda Chi Alpha Moore 6 Shingles Bowinkles Dream Team
2003-04	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Alpha Tau Omega Moore 9 Budlight Top Gun Shingles

^{*}No divisional winners for 2006-07 due to erosion and poor field conditions caused by heavy rains.

Ultimate

Year	Division	Team
2018-19	Men	Flatballers
	Co-Rec	Scott Bradford
2017-18	Men	Delta Upsilon
	Co-Rec	Smitty-Smurths Part 3
2016-17	Men	These Guys Huck
	Co-Rec	Air Traffic Control
2015-16	Men	Division 6 Bound
	Co-Rec	The Wham-Os
2014-15	Men	Everlasting
	Co-Rec	Love Seat
2013-14	Men	DISContinued
	Co-Rec	Smith/Smurth
2012-13	Men	DISContinued
	Co-Rec	Coolio
2011-12	Men	Care Bears
	Co-Rec	Coolio
2010-11	Men	Mischevious Polar Bears
	Co-Rec	Disc Throw Inferno
2009-10	Men	Esso Bees
	Co-Rec	Mighty Frigates
2008-09	Men	Strength & Honor
	Co-Rec	Flying Swamp Donkeys
2007-08	Men	Flying Guillotines
	Co-Rec	West Hall
2006-07	Men	Marmot Varmints
	Co-Rec	Vet Med
2005-06	Men	Marmot Varmints
	Co-Rec	Vet Med
2004-05	Men	Marmot Varmints
	Co-Rec	Eagles

Volleyball

Year 2018-19	Division Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Team Theta Xi MoFloFoBro I'd Hit That Chicken Dinner I'd Hit That
2017-18	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Theta Xi Moore 5 B Team Panda's Chicken Dinner I'd Hit That
2016-17	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Pi Kappa Alpha Safe Sets The Filth ADPi Diamonds The Pandas
2015-16	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Pi Kappa Alpha Trash Bees Rough Sets Spikological Warfare The Pandas
2014-15	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Delta Upsilon Vanilla Godzillas BRASA Pi Phi 1 Dig This
2013-14	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Putnam 4 To Kill a Blocking Nerd Team Twerk Dig This
2012-13	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women	Delta Sigma Phi Putnam 2A Volleyball Junkies Bump Set Cheers Jardine 3
2011-12	Co-Rec Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women	Beta Theta Pi Putnam 4 Harrison House Waco
2010-11	Co-Rec Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Harrison House Delta Upsilon Putnam 4 Little Apple Volleyball Hit Faced Kung Fu Pandas

Volleyball continued...

Year 2009-10	Division Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Team Farmhouse Putnam 4 Harrison House Hoxie Harrison House
2008-09	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Alpha Tau Omega Marlatt 5 3M TA3 Bayside Tigers Lofty Expectations
2007-08	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Marlatt 5 3MTA3 NWKL Simmer Down
2006-07	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Beta Theta Pi Marlatt 5 Harrison House Volleyball Junkies Harrison House
2005-06	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Delta Chi Haymaker 6 Team Neher Willie Athletics Fighting Welsh
2004-05	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Sigma Phi Epsilon Marlatt 2 Volleyball Junkies Midgets Gun Show
2003-04	Fraternity Residence Hall Independent Women Co-Rec	Sigma Phi Epsilon Fightin' Amish Midgets J180's

Golden Whistle Award

In recognition of receiving the highest number of Officials' Award Points.

Tyus Heinrich	2018-19
Taylor Offerle	2017-18
Max Surmeier	2016-17
Garrett Blehm	2015-16
Jared Carson	2014-15
Alex Crawford	2013-14
Joshua Greene	2012-13
Matthew Meenen	2011-12
Brett Holloway	2010-11
Andrew Ptacek	2009-10
Andrew Lillie	2008-09
Chad Coffman	2007-08
Ryan Stejksal	2006-07
Will Meier	2005-06
Brian Sparks	2004-05
Jack Conkling	2003-04

Iron Whistle Award

In recognition of officiating the Highest Number of Hours worked.

Ryker Smith	2018-19
Trevor McCune	2017-18
Trevor McCune	2016-17
Emily Williams	2015-16
Nathan Stanton	2014-15
Dyllan Nuzum	2013-14
Alex Howard	2012-13
Thomas Bugner	2011-12
Brian Carillo	2010-11
Andrew Ptacek	2009-10
Jonathan Greene	2008-09
Chad Coffman	2007-08
Chad Coffamn	2006-07
Cole King	2005-06
Kristin Kiehnhoff	2004-05
Angie Hasemann	2003-04

Intramural Employee of the Year

2018-19
2017-18
2016-17
2015-16
2014-15
2013-14
2012-13
2011-12
2010-11
2009-10
2008-09

Rookie of the Year

Awarded to the First Year Official accumulating the most points throughout the year.

2018-19
2017-18
2016-17
2015-16
2014-15
2013-14
2012-13
2011-12
2010-11
2009-10
2008-09